
From: Hughey, Rosalynn
To: Han, James; Manford, Robert
Cc: Rood, Timothy; Keyon, David; Hill, Shannon; Tu, John
Subject: RE: DT West Community Meeting
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 2:28:04 PM

Hi James – Oct. 19th is fine and I’m happy to do the video message. Posting the video prior to the
meeting is a great idea. Thanks.
 

From: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 2:20 PM
To: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>;
Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: DT West Community Meeting
 
Hi Rosalynn, 
 
We are fast approaching the community meeting. Kim and Lori have reached out to see if we can

move the community meeting to a later date, due to Oct 15th being on a Presidential Debate. We

have tentatively moved the date for the meeting to Oct 19th and this date seem to work with Google
and Lori's engagement schedule. Please let us know if this date works for your schedule. 
 
Prior to the community meeting and in conjunction with the release of the resubmittal documents

on Oct 7th, we will be posting a video online. The video will include both a staff presentation and an
applicant's presentation.  We were also wondering if you may provide the foreword message in the
video presentation and we can coordinate with you on the script. We will be happy to schedule and
coordinate a meeting to go over the presentation. 
 
Regards,
James Han
Planner | Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email: james.han@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
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